CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA
FEBRUARY 10, 2022
6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: December 9, 2021

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-0222-02

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-0222-03

(3) P-1121-45

Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval
For Liberty Park The Bray Phase II Mass Grading And Infrastructure.
The Purpose for This Request Is To Approve Grading and Infrastructure
Plans. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is
Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Mark Rogers Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 31-
A, And 33-A Rosement Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is To
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Mark Rogers and Is Zoned
Vestavia Hills R-1.

KADCO Homes, LLC Is Requesting Six Month Extension For Final Plat
Approval For Oakview Lane Townhomes. The Purpose for This Request
Is to Create Seven Townhome Lots. The Property Is Owned By KADCO
Homes, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.



Planning and Zoning Minutes
Page 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES
JANUARY 13, 2022

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date
at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and
pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department Official requiring social
distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held with a portion of the
Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote computer locations utilizing a
Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to
attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Barnes
called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mike Vercher, Chairman
Lyle Larson
Hasting Sykes
Jonathan Romeo
Rick Honeycutt
Ryan Farrell
David Maluff

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rusty Weaver
Erica Barnes

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Vercher stated that the minutes of the meeting December 9, 2021 are presented for
approval.

MOTION  Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Romeo and second was by
Mr. Larson. Voice vote as follows:



Mr. Sykes — yes
Mr. Larson — yes
Ms. Ferrell — yes
Mr. Vercher — yes

Final Plats

(1) P-0122-01

Planning and Zoning Minutes
Page 2

Mr. Romeo— yes
Mr. Maloof — yes
Mr. Honeycutt — yes
Motion carried.

RW Development, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Forest Creek. The Purpose for This Request Is To Create Nine
Lots and Extend A Public Street. The Property Is Owned By RW
Development, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated the item is ministerial.

Mr. Vercher opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address the
Commission concerning this request, Mr. Vercher closed the public hearing and opened

the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve item 1 was made by Mr. Romeo and second was by
Mr. Sykes. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Sykes — yes
Mr. Larson — yes
Ms. Ferrell — yes
Mr. Vercher — yes

Mr. Romeo— yes
Mr. Maloof — yes
Mr. Honeycutt — yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PRELIMINARY MAP APPLICATION

11. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

ADDRESS: 1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 235

Vestavia Hills, AL 35242

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: 770-367-9552 Bimail jbonanno@libertypark.com

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT; James Parsons, P.E.
Principal & Director of Engineering, Schoel, 1001 22nd Street S, Birmingham, AL 35205

PHONE: 205-313-1134 Email Jparsons@schoel.com

III. BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: Schoel
ADDRESS: 1001 22nd Street South, Birmingham, AL 35205

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: Email

P0222-02//28-00-13-1-000-001.002
1121 South Liberty Rd.
Prelim. Map for road infrastructure

construction
LPJV,LLP



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Preliminary Plat Approval (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request: Approval of the preliminary plat for the grading of

land for development

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)
Jefferson County, AL Parcel ID 28 00 13 1 000 001.002; S/T/R NE 1/4 S13 T18S

R2W. 1121 South Liberty Road

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: +/-98

V1. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: PR-1

VIiI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *4pplication must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no copies
will be accepted*

Lhoe

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this ()1t day of Egggcc‘l , 2000 .

Notar} Publch 52/;$\? ...... L '):7»,22
§5700TA AN
My cormrlltiqssion expires [th FU Ry 103
day of _ May 2094 . 801 o s S
/ 2 CUB O S

2 Vo 9 s

O a— ¥

ma,;q ;?TATE ﬁ"\‘\\“\\\\
P0222-02//28-00-13-1-000-001.002

1121 South Liberty Rd.
Prelim. Map for road infrastructure

construction
LPIV, LLP



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: FEBRUARY 10, 2022

CASE: P-0222-02

REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For Liberty Park The Bray
Phase Il Mass Grading And Infrastructure

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South Liberty Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat will allow for the mass grading and
infrastructure (water, sewer, utilities, etc.) improvements along S. Liberty Rd in the
Bray development. No additional lots will be created with this plan. The request is
consistent and in accordance with the original annexation and zoning agreement and
can be done by right.

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for
Phase II.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: [ have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PRELIMINARY MAP APPLICATION

11. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

ADDRESS: 1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 235

Vestavia Hills, AL 35242

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: 770-367-9552 Bimail jbonanno@libertypark.com

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT; James Parsons, P.E.
Principal & Director of Engineering, Schoel, 1001 22nd Street S, Birmingham, AL 35205

PHONE: 205-313-1134 Email Jparsons@schoel.com

III. BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: Schoel
ADDRESS: 1001 22nd Street South, Birmingham, AL 35205

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: Email

P0222-02//28-00-13-1-000-001.002
1121 South Liberty Rd.
Prelim. Map for road infrastructure

construction
LPJV,LLP



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Preliminary Plat Approval (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request: Approval of the preliminary plat for the grading of

land for development

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)
Jefferson County, AL Parcel ID 28 00 13 1 000 001.002; S/T/R NE 1/4 S13 T18S

R2W. 1121 South Liberty Road

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: +/-98

V1. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: PR-1

VIiI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *4pplication must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no copies
will be accepted*

Lhoe

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this ()1t day of Egggcc‘l , 2000 .

Notar} Publch 52/;$\? ...... L '):7»,22
§5700TA AN
My cormrlltiqssion expires [th FU Ry 103
day of _ May 2094 . 801 o s S
/ 2 CUB O S

2 Vo 9 s

O a— ¥

ma,;q ;?TATE ﬁ"\‘\\“\\\\
P0222-02//28-00-13-1-000-001.002

1121 South Liberty Rd.
Prelim. Map for road infrastructure

construction
LPIV, LLP



IR

TN

131V - INOHdI1L'S

1dd ANYJWOD $IMOJ YWYEYTY - 43MOd ¥ d-amor s
AOUING TS - VO '€ | |
BRGRILIo AN 3LYARE ¥ "1 "SIDIA¥3S OYIANI A8 G3AIAOH - A¥VLINYS T
“SYYOM H3LYM WYHONIWEIE A8 G3AIAOHd WALSAS SNIVW DI18Nd - 33LVM 'L
Ldd £1¥0Z :3WVN 31
“S¥IAINOUS IOIAEIS ALTUN
W iA8 GIIOIHO A — -
STA/HNI/S4S :A8 NMYYA & . L N .
SINIWISY3 JOVNIVAQ 38 TIM SYOVELS 101 TV I 7 7 =
| VIV “D¥'V J¥Vd AL¥3EI A8 GINIWEE1IA 38 OL NOILYOO1 ‘GIAINOY¥ 38 OL SNIVM3ITIS |
1V1d ‘NOLLYWHONI FOVNIVIA WHOLS OYOY 404 SNY1d ONIQVAD 335 i MWMMWLM,‘E {ZVWMHWMP -
AIVNIWIIFSL “NOILYWYO3NI "D Q0¥ 304 3140¥d AVOY 335 NPV oy B Sy T T I Jovaon .
SANVINOD ALTILN NV ¥INMO FHL NFIMIZE TgZSs W i onsisan = | o0c SIS ML momews2g
INIW3ZOV 3LVAIA ¥IONN GRIAOD 33V §5300V ANV SNOILYOOT ALNTLN g Aood Kozt iogl SRS ey Jaded

SILON

N
RN

SNOISIAZY
22/12/10 135 WAOYddY
135 ONIMVAQ

1

Sizae Ty ‘woubuuig
) d J93us) 008
916 2000

z4288, I
je2s SLr ghpe
oyjo0un 7 ARIROZ LBURIS.

AdVd ALd34l

24258 T ‘S o1oyseA
Gez SHRE5nTd 9103 BBain oooL
=imbap fuler uod f1ssan

7

hzoe v "SIy OInojEaA
o808 Sury Zept
dnoug danbdold UeTAt|—

24288,V "SI oinDisan

grage’ v ‘omoysan
anig Aiojod’ 210 Bre
3T PREY

7107

1V "ST1IH VIAVLSIA
JOVADVd FINLONALSVAINI ANV
ONIAVYO SSYW Il ISVHJ AVd4d 3H

Z¥zee T 'siiH, owmoysap|
12245 31 GLpE L~
s 3 LOTuop JoBUSS|

Zbzse Ty ‘upubuuLg
1nbg Eeblg” 608

L
S om e {34 L]
53 Z
Swimaizs g I =
’ 26 (502)
— 50258 VINVEVIY WYHONINGIE |
BB HLNOS 133415 ANEZZ 1001 -
H n . “ONIANVAWOD ONI¥FINIONT 13OHOS
S HE 85v9-576 (502
EH 3 25268 VINvaw Ty WYHONINS
Ed 5 e SEZ 3LNS JAIIA ¥3INID N3N 0001
N =3 JIHS¥INL¥V ALIISYIT G3LIN ¥
.ww H 471 'FYNINIA INIOT HyVd ALy3dl
3 w Mﬂ i — v
g i apos oo soe BT
o L i 2202 ASVANYT 08=,1:3¥DS T¢ slmden fubr hiod 411641,
2 Zne se n
EEEE B WVEYTY "AINNOD NOS343r =
e I 1531 2 IONVA ‘HINOS 81 IHSNMOL ‘€1 NOILO3S
9 858 - 40 Z/1 HI¥ON 3HL NI Q3LYNLIS 3DVIFDV 40 NOISIAIQENS ¥ ONI3E B
B e RN
i FANLONYLSVAINI ANY
ONIAVIO SSYW IIISVHA AVAEIHL -~ <2 VIW INT HOIVN
YAV ALI3EN ‘ s
- _ Ut e« < o N ; TR .




==

ZddL1Y07 FNYN T
W A8 GH0IHD
STA/HNT/SHS 'A8 NMYAQ

¢ VIV
1v1d
AJVNIWITIAd

SNOISIAZY
22/12/10 135 WAOYddY
135 ONIMVAQ

1

1V "ST1IH VIAVLSIA
JOVADVd FINLONALSV NI CIN‘I?I’
AdVd ALd34l

ONIAVYO SSYW Il ISVHJ AVdd 3

NS
T

i1

: S :
T - - =
P iy
35z B
9252 e
E 3
eiz -
EH

EH

W

.

Butispay+Butuusas 4aseq
sunyoetyouy edesspuet

131V - INOHdI1EL'S
“ANVAWNOD ¥3IMOd YWYEYTY - $3MOd 7

AD¥3INT F¥1ds - SV '€

AN FLYAR V *OT1 ‘S3DIA¥3S OHIANT A8 IAINO¥ - AJVLINYS T
SHIOM ¥ILYM WYHONIWSIE A8 G3AIAOE WILSAS SNIVW DI18Nd - ¥3LVM "L
:$¥30IAO¥d 3DIA¥IS ALITILN

"SINIWSY3 IDVNIVYA 38 TIM SHOVEI3S LOT TV

D7¥'V N¥Vd AL¥38I A9 G3NIW¥3130 38 OL NOILYOO1"G3AINO¥d 38 OL SYTYM3IAIS
NOWLYWIOANI IDVNIVIA WIOLS VO ¥O4 SNY1d ONIQVHO 33§

NOILYWSOANI 7D AVOY 304 3140¥d AvOd 33§

SINVINOD ALTILN ANV ¥INMO 3HL NIIMIIE
IN3W3FOV 3LVAI¥ ¥IANN G3¥IA0D 33V 5300V ANV SNOILYOOT ALMILN

SIION

1'”'.|

9919-€2€ (S02)
S0ZSE VWVEYTY 'WYHONIWIG
HINOS 13331S ANZZ 1001
“ONIANVAWOD ONI¥FINIONI T3OHDS

85v9-6v6 (502)

. dn .mN_B:_zHZm> ._.Z_mwﬁ JAVd ALd3dN

a1005 opdoun
2202 AIVNNYT 08 =.1:31vOS

VYWVEYTY 'AINNOD NOS¥34r
1S3IM T IDNVY HINOS 81 dIHSNMOL ‘€1 NOILO3S
40 Z/1 HIYON IHL NI G3L¥NLIS 3DVIIOV 4O NOISIAIQENS ¥ ONIZg

INIWISY3 AL
SSRDI/SSIUON!

[FEEN

ININISYE ALMLN
SSIHDI/SSRON

ININISY3 AL
SS3uDI/SSIHIN!

—  RIAISAMSVIINFANY ———

ONIAVAO SSYW I 3SVHJ AV JHL
AdVd ALd340

a1zse Ty woubuug
981 31 it Aiswobjuoh ooz
islilloiansg 41

AN

O
/IV
NN
N

~N\

i \
Y /.

— ..
)

ThTSE W S
ez & onl wolted ubain ool
SimBap, fuer 4iog Apsedh




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: FEBRUARY 10, 2022

e CASE: P-0222-03

e REQUESTED ACTION: Resurvey Of Lot 31-A, And 33-A Rosement Subdivision

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: Rosemont Pl.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Mark Rogers

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will combine lots 31-A and 33-A to create lot 33-
B. Plat will also remove 145’ setback previously made exclusively for Lot 33-A. All
other existing easements and setbacks will remain. New lot meets the minimum
requirement for R-1.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: [ have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINAL MAP APPLICATION

. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Mark Rogers

ADDRESS: [E4%  Pumplevs e Cover
VesThvia, AL 35243

BILLING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE : é?O(p) 706-230p  Email _MAREDWARD LOCELS (S Gl .com

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT: EDG
120 Bishop Circle, Suite 300, Pelham, Alabama 35124

PHONE :  205-403-9158 Email cunningham@edgalabama.com

III. BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: EDG

ADDRESS: 120 Bishop Circle, Suite 300, Pelham, Alabama 35124

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE:  205-403-9158 Email CUnningham@edgalabama.com

P0222-03//28-00-20-4-001-085.000
1977 & 1981 Rosemont PL

Final Map to combine lots

Mark Rogers



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval: (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request: Resurvey is to combine Lot 31A and 33A

Rosemont into 1 Lot

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request™*

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)

Lot 31 and 33, Rosemont Subdivision

MB 241, Pg. 72

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: 294

VI. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned:

VIiI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that [, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *Application must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no
copies will be accepted.*

M AA~ R

v er SI ature/Date pI esentln@'g{zm (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this 2.5 day of ';m 1Y 20 A

Notary Public

CAROL DEAN JOHNSON

Notary Public

My comnission expires /& " Alabama State at Large
day of I’Dagﬁm&;[ , 2Ae ™ .

P0222-03//28-00-20-4-001-085.000
1977 & 1981 Rosemont PL

Final Map to combine lots

Mark Rogers



140} e NOsSIOD At R SOYBLIS ONIQTING GHVA 30S (S1) NIZLAH WONNI ¥ OL 1o306NS 34V NON3H NMOHS 10T 0
on 1331s] e PITRAD MMM onesr NOISSIANOO ONINNYTY YIAVLSIA 40 ALD JHL
WAOHAAY SHL 40 WAOHdaY HOM 3HL LNOHLI GNOTIY 38 TIVHS NORH NAOHS TIoHvA ANY 40 NOSAIGANS ¥3HLHNS ON s
GION AVI 31V SIH 314V SIRVANNOS LNINISVS HO AVM-HO-LHOI SHL NI JONVHO ANY . )
m 7202 40 Ava SIHL T¥3S ONV GNVH AN 430NN NIAID 'UNLNA IHL NI LTING 38 TTIM ¥O LINE N338 IAVH SYIMIS A¥VLINYS NVIIW LON S300 SIHL T804 3OVNIVHO 40 T4 SIUIS INCING ONIGNOYd ¥O4 TIBSNOASIY Y ¥30TIAIA 20/ONY HOLOVAINGD
23 “IAINOH 'SHIVZS AMVLINYS DNLLSIXE HO 3HNLNA 40 SNOISINON Y04 GIMEIAY N338 UNYBYTY “ALN0D NOSHLLIAT 40 0140 ALYGONA SHL NI 'ZL 25vd "LrZ Y008 dYA NI G000 5Y
£z NOLLVMOGHOD VS 40 0V SHLSY GNY HO4 ‘ATMVANTION WS SHL GZLN03XE awva 23 NINNY 14 STIH VIAVLSIA SVH LNBANOOG SHHL LV STLVOIONI VAONGaY ININLNYG3T SIOINUZS TVINSANOHIAND NOISIIOBNS LNOMBSOH £ GNY 28 L6 SI01 0 AINUS3H FHL 3HL 0L JALVISS 3V NOIUEH NHOHS SONEN3E '®
nh 34 IUVOLNZ0 VS 40 SLNALNOD IHL 0 GIHNOANI ATN DNIZE LykL 3LV SIHL NO I THO0J38 300 MONOY 3 OL NMOND SI OHAL A8 GANONdY
28 PO A e A N e e ava B v— AOMS NAOHS NE38 TAYH SOCTWOI SV NOLZASTS 3HL KON 0 AYM-JO-14O1S Qi SLIGNESY T 7
2 "IVHL AJIL30 A3 3LVIS 8N AMIOH Y * 4
i3 101 GIWYN JSOHL 4O L1S3N38 3HL OL ATNO ONY SS3I00¥ IASTION3 NV SI SIHL “NOTJ3H NMOHS SV ‘42
839 o asnon o T S10T 01 355003 aNY SN 503 INBHESYS SSEFON AlvAG 07 ) INGNSYS SR TN,
VWYY 40 31viS aiva waINIONS
3 = A8 G3nOdav suon
i
26 KNO VW03 N G3N08aaY
e QRS
3 18
e
3
£ YAV SNAONAS ‘ZIOVOLUON
o
S3UAE NOISSINNCD AN onand avion
L
s HOWVHO4HOD
S IS 40 10V 3HL SV NV 403 “ATSVANITION HVS 3HL GILNO3XE ASHL ‘SLVOIILNE0 OIS 40 SLN3LNOO 3HL 40 GIWNOINI A1na ONIZE
© VWL 31V SIML NO IH 30438 300TMONNOY S OL N 3O 'S 3011 0L G3NIS Y SINVN
[ S50HA 'SHZOO0N M VL AJLLHZ AGZSH LVIS OV K ALNND GIVS HO3 GNY NI O1181d AUVLON Y ]
> @ o = 40 ALNNOD 5 0d 'v6 BN S 9d %6 ‘M 5 '9d '¥6 ‘BN ce 00 26 o [ —
[elalsie] VIWVBVTY 40 31vIS aomEsys aqmaors oINS AINHNS3_d0ONZOVS NOISWTENS SQAOT)
) @l 101 51101 oz 101 1534 0008 27 Lo 5 Sansas
N 8-1 101
BB 20
SoZz A2
287
el 16125 3.2620.685
] g,
PP we SN ALVIS 2, SHIOONNHVW  HINMO
o2y Syt
SoRE SAHVENGEE
G B35 HoH 22
o S, ®0® = 5202 01 *AON SuIdX3 NOISSININOD AW onand AvION
) Wi
2 22, AUvION S S
H %% &
DS e GRS -
" 1AV G 3
iy W z20e 40 Ava IHL T¥3S ONY GNVH AW 430NN N3AID. ~
40,15 HL 6V 5 MO KTV LNTION VS SHL (1030 4 V0140 CIVS 40 SLNLHOO SHL 40 GOSN K0 o o .
= = K138 LVHL 3LV SIHL NO 3 340438 3003 THONSIOY ‘3 OL NNON S1 OHMN GHY HOASANINS SV 3LV0L411350 SNIOS3HO SHL OL GINIS S1 SNV 8 94 661 ‘BN v 56 90 601 o
3 3501 WYHOKINNNG ¥ ASRGOH IVHL AJLLV30 AG3WAH ‘SLVLS VS NI‘ALNNOS QIVS b0 G Al 118N ANVAON ¥ S38NLS V3 CuvHOIN | ND3SOH Ay
H ? e Al ity
g g, AGTEH 40 ALNNOD K
o w, Ve 40 311 3
# Sy v, @
7] S &W “nans g éWm
s55% -1
25 £ Twossond 22 [ o—
2< Sxi moozon (X5 i AZNaOY
mm
ul ==
2 30 oAznunS
> zT
[ 31133 N NOLLYIWHOAINI JOGITMONY AW 40 133 3L OL VAVEVTY 40 31Y1S IHL NI SNIAZANNS 104 J0LLOVd 40 STHVONVLS HL
v @9 A a3 anas s NG S A0 SLaVA T oL S 1S A
=
IV SNAONAS A8 TH FOVOLUON
@ w
53 182 ¥ OL L0380 S1 JNYS 3HL LKL ORY SOKVY GIVS 40 ¥3HAO 3L S1 LI 1VHL S3IILNE0 0TV HNMO GIVS ‘4 HO 1¥1d OIVS KO S310MI0 oS /
23 TIVIS AQ G31YNOIS3A GNY NMOHS S SLNIOd IAMITO GNY SHINMOD LOT 11V 1V 135 10 NOH! GNIOA N330 3AVH SNId NOMI LYWL GNY VHVEVTY ,
= 45 6v08Z1
o> \ BT ;
3z 96 9d ‘soL A
oz o
-4 i3 ion
w ~
w AdILY3D AGTUIH "HINMO 'SHIDOH ¥V ANV VWVEYTY 40 ALVIS % AINGOY 3HL M .9¥.6E.¥G N=80
3 £S'Er=1 -/
> HOS¥3443r 40 ALMNOD ZS'EP=00
VIVBVTY 40 31V1S “ovsz.6-y |
269924 ,
AN S 1o x
$12(3 15 |2 el
I ERERERE g
7| & g
e > |5
RN H
Z|@ b W0 = ydur L 2
* (133N | 2 wf
slelz|= [ — &3
5181218 — o
e , J = I3
2|8 ozt 09 o¢ Sl l H
8|2 3
™ TIVIS DIHAVYD ~
~ - 9 86 '9d 'B6L "B
S INoRaS0
& & b2 101
N o g
< 2 | i dovaLss of 7
5 £ s
m )
5 = 5 5
g > 0 2
2 @ “ 89151 s/
g o I 3.1296.50 -8 5
E = <
g z ey 485601 5g
; » 2 +266=00 3.8091.25 ¢ S
H € £5.82.26=V &/
{ N avin=y 7
Fov1g TN
: 3.6065.9. 580
H d ._.ZOEWMOI #867=1
¢ 288r-00
: 2166.6=9
i 2z sae=y
i
i "LOT 1 OINI VEE ANV VIE 8107 INIBINOD OL SI ASAHNS3H SIHL JO 380dHNd
[
w VINvEVY "ALNNOO NOSHIHIN
m LSIM 2 FONVH ‘HLNOS 81 JIHSNMOL
H '0g NOLLO3S =0 ¥/ LSVIHLNOS SHL NI QaLVNLS
H \
B YNVavyv
3 ‘ALNNOD NOSHIZHIM 4O JOHHO J1VEOHd IHL NI '2Z 'Od '1b2 3008 dVIN NIl d3aHo03d
H SV 'NOISINQENS INOWSISOH €8 ANV 2E ‘I SLOT1 JO ASAUNSTH JO AIAUNS3H V ONIZE
H
&
9 |
> S°Td IWVHONINNAD AINGON :LOVINOD
= $516-€01-(500)
m $21E VIRVEVIV WV
V-€€ ANV 'V-1€ LO1 4O AIAHNS3H




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: NOVEMBER 9, 2021

e CASE: P-1121-45

e REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Oakview Lane Townhomes

o ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4224 & 4228 Oakview Ln.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: KADCO Homes, LLC

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will subdivide Lots 30 & 31 into Lots 1-7 to
complete previously approved townhome rezoning. All lots are zoned R-9.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: I have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINAL MAP APPLICATION

[I. __ APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: XAV Hons, 1L

ADDRESS:  ORS  fet Ruver R,
ﬁ{m{»ﬁm\ ,,,/‘\L. 353 /6

BILLING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: 295 “JA-SIH) Email 3D ascler ﬁ“\ & e | n
NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:

“Rosae ol
PHONE : /l\ Email /\\

1. BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES

NAME: NoN c»Lm

ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: Email

Pl 1_21-45//28-00—22-2—010-018.000
4224 & 4228 Oakview Ln.

Final Map for Rezoning

KADCO Homes R9



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval: (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request: \ o Méﬁ'{ O\? il) fb\\‘(& KO] 4’\‘\\5

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of requesi**

Y. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, ete.)
M v 1B Qeline Lone Urghune AL 33
Lk 3013 Rl & Nos Nele Hﬁ\f}l\&
property size: 10} feetX LS fect. Actes: Q.67

VI. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: &G\

Vil. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *Application must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no
copies will be accepted. ™

/)Z\/ﬂ—/ 1% )Dﬁ [}m

ﬂ Owner Signature/Date '

Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal W
this oD day of | ) Coloer” 20 AN \\“‘\50\1!'1 :f@p"'c,

As‘.-';'comrn}g-., 'Y ".,

W NO) 6'0..‘0 -

Wodary Public
2t AT L
My commission expires
day of %ui_,\ , 20 ol 5 . :

P1121-45//28-00-22-2-010-018.000
4224 & 4228 Oakview Ln.

Final Map for Rezoning
-KADCO Homes R9



20

0

10

ALABAMA WEST ZONE NAD 83
GRID NORTH

GRAPHIC SCALE
20 40 80

e e oy —

CAHABA OAKS GARDEN HOMES
MB. 198, PG. 26

A
LOT 10 §
S

( IN FEET ) /
1 inch = 20 ft. /
/
/
/ LOT 32
/ BLOCK 2
/ NEW MERKLE HEIGHTS
LoT 1 / MB. 19, PG. 92
CAHABA OAKS GARDEN HOMES 7/
MB. 198, PG. 26 FOUND IRON
/) N 88°0710" W 147.33 7 6.16
/ '12.92

S 09°59'09" W

LOT 7

6930 SF
0.16 AC

N 88°05'54" W 167.01'

LOT 6

3077 SF
0.07 AC

N 88°05'54" W 174.90"

LOT 5

3219 SF
0.07 AC

N 88°05'54" W 182 79"

LOT 4 /

20' ACCESS, UTILITY, AND STORM

3361 SF DRAINAGE EASEMENT
0.08 AC /

N 88°05'54" W 190.67" /

LOT 3 /

3503 SF /
0.08 AC /

N 88°05'54" W 198.56' /

LOT 2 /

3645 SF /
0.08 AC /

N 88°05'54" W 206.45' /

LOT 9 /
CAHABA OAKS GARDEN HOMES
MB. 198, PG. 26

LOT 1 /

4876 SF
0.11 AC /

N 88°08'13" W 216.61' /

NOTES:
1. ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHT—OF—WAY OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR HAS KNOWLEDGE HAVE BEEN SHOWN HERON.

2. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE TO THE ALABAMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID AZIMUTH
(ALABAMA WEST ZONE) (NAD 83) AND WERE DETERMINED USING GPS OBSERVATION.

3. CONTRACTOR" AND/OR DEVELOPER ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING BUILDING SITES FREE OF DRAINAGE PROBLEM.

4. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION OF ANY PARCEL SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF
THE CITY OF VESTAVIA PLANNING COMMISSION.

ZONING

ZONED: R-9

SETBACKS:
FRONT: 20*
REAR: 20’
SIDE: NONE

2.03'

LOT 29
BLOCK 2
NEW MERKLE HEIGHTS
MB. 19, PG. 92

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

l
A
m
|

SITE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
GRANTED TO THE CITY
OF VESTAVIA

OAKVIEW LANE TOWNHOMES

BEING A RESURVEY OF LOTS 30, AND 31, BLOCK 2, ACCORDING TO THE SURVEY OF NEW
MERKLE HEIGHTS, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 19, PAGE 92, IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA.

PURPOSE OF THIS RESURVEY IS TO SUBDIVIDE LOTS 30, AND 31, BLOCK 2 INTO 7
TOWNHOUSE LOTS AND DEDICATE RIGHT OF WAY TO CITY.

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

THE UNDERSIGNED, RODNEY K. CUNNINGHAM, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, STATE OF ALABAMA, AND KADCO HOMES, LLC, OWNER, HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OR MAP WAS MADE PURSUANT TO A SURVEY MADE BY SAID SURVEYOR AND THAT SAID SURVEY AND THIS PLAT OR MAP
WERE MADE AT THE INSTANCE OF SAID OWNER; THAT THIS PLAT OR MAP IS A TRUE AND CORRECT MAP OF LANDS SHOWN THEREIN AND KNOWN AS
"OAKVIEW LANE TOWNHOMES® SHOWING THE SUBDIVISIONS INTO WHICH IT IS PROPOSED TO DIVIDE SAID LANDS, GIVING THE LENGTH, AND ANGLES OF
THE BOUNDARIES OF EACH LOT AND ITS NUMBER, SHOWING THE STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS, GIVING THE LENGTH, WIDTH AND NAME OF
EACH STREET, AS WELL AS THE NUMBER OF EACH LOT AND BLOCK, SHOWING THE RELATIONS OF THE LANDS TO THE SURVEY OF NEW MERKLE
HEIGHTS, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 19, PAGE 92, IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA; AND THAT IRON PINS HAVE BEEN
FOUND IRON OR SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS AND CURVE POINTS AS SHOWN AND DESIGNATED BY SMALL SOLID CIRCLES ON SAID PLAT OR MAP. SAID
OWNER ALSO CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE OWNER OF SAID LANDS AND THAT THE SAME IS NOT SUBJECT TO A MORTGAGE.

| HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF
THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF.

SURVEYOR: iy,
Sp-ABANGY,
RODNEY K. CUNNINGHAM SRR Z
ALABAMA LIC. NO:26013 S : No.26013 ik Z
SR PROFESSIONAL {5 =
29" SRS
2700 survEl $§
STATE OF ALABAMA TR S
COUNTY OF SHELBY 2, EITH OO

I, RICHARD EARL STUBBS, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN SAID STATE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT RODNEY K. CUNNINGHAM, WHOSE
NAME IS SIGNED TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AS SURVEYOR, AND WHO IS KNOWN TO ME, ACKNOWLEDGE BEFORE ME ON THIS DATE THAT BEING
DULY INFORMED OF THE CONTENTS OF SAID CERTIFICATE, HE EXECUTED THE SAME VOLUNTARILY, FOR AND AS THE ACT OF SAID CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF ,2021.

NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES DEC. 13, 2021

OWNER: KADCO HOMES, LLC %, 47

BY:  JASON KESSLER: MANAGING MEMBER

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF

l, , ANOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN SAID STATE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT JASON KESSLER, WHOSE
NAMES ARE SIGNED TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AS MANAGING MEMBER OF KADCO HOMES, LLC, OWNER, AND WHO IS KNOWN TO ME,
ACKNOWLEDGE BEFORE ME ON THIS DATE THAT BEING DULY INFORMED OF THE CONTENTS OF SAID CERTIFICATE, THEY EXECUTED THE SAME
VOLUNTARILY, FOR AND AS THE ACT OF SAID CORPORATION.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF ,2021.

NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER DATE:

APPROVED BY:

VESTAVIA HILLS PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE:

APPROVED BY:

MANAGER AND CITY CLERK DATE:

APPROVED IN FORMAT ONLY:

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DATE

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT APPROVAL INDICATES THAT THIS DOCUMENT HAS
BEEN REVIEWED FOR PROVISIONS OF FUTURE OR EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS; HOWEVER
THIS DOES NOT MEAN SANITARY SEWERS HAVE BEEN BUILT OR WILL BE BUILT IN THE FUTURE.
ANY CHANGE IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENT BOUNDARIES AFTER THIS DATE MAY VOID
THIS APPROVAL.

L
|_
<
[
H
z
=
2
S
5
3
% :
P 2
O
1) 7
>
v 5
N
o
(V]
g|d
2| 2|%
A RARAE
S|l| x| oO| -
(|52
mal—
z| x| ij
EO—.»LU_I
< | Wl O] | <
| I |l x| <| O
N Ol a|l alw
(p)
]
=
O
=
3 <
O i
- o
L 1
pd <
< Z
— TH
LLI
>
A4
<
(@)
-
(@)
w L
e |
o
S
(e@)
-
V)
»—43321\
D,—qv—4‘_‘
l\m m
AR~
5208
O« d
A~ o !
O
EELLI<}
ZRSE g
M
o
N
p—

ENaINEERING DESIGN GROUP, LLC

CIVIL ENGINEERING = LAND SURVEYING

(205) 403-9158

SHEET NO.

1 OF 1




	P-1121-45.pdf
	Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2021


